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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  Solicitation No. 0900000369/SW0243 

Requisition No. na Amendment No. 3 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ATTN: Sheri Diehm 
3115 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Sheri Diehm  
Contracting Officer  

405-365-1964  
Phone  Number  

Sheri.diehm@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Question 1: The Word Attachments that are attached are just Amendments to the original wording of the Solicitation 
correct? 
 
Answer: The word Attachments means the form that is attached to the email and in the website that you download to fill 
out with your cost and price response to Section H. of the solicitation. 
 
Question 2:  Do the Amendments need to be mailed in or can they be emailed/faxed?   
 
Answer: All amendments should be mailed in with your response. 
 
Question 3:  Is there a deadline to complete and send in the Amendments? 
 
Answer: All amendments should be mailed in with your response by the date and time stated in the solicitation. 
 
Question 4:  If we cannot provide the specified equipment models, we can offer equivalents as long as we’ve specified 
the descriptions, correct? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question 5:  I’m confused on Lines 34-80 on the Excel document.  Is this actually meant for this specific RFQ?  If so, 
could you give me an example of how to fill a few lines? 
 
Answer: Amendment #1 and #2 are revisions to Attachment A.  The form can be downloaded and filled out by the 
bidder.  The form has reset formulas that calculate the totals and grand totals.  However, the bidder will need to 
customize the form per the instructions at the top of the form to fill it out properly. The correct form is posted on the 
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website.  The name of the form is: Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (2).  Please use this form to submit your 
response. 
 
Question 6:  The deadline to submit bids for this RFQ is April 10th, 2019, correct? 
 
Answer: Yes, April 10th, 2019 and received prior to 3:00 pm CST. 
 
Question 7: In Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (2), Line 11 (roller tables for 6040-2is) shows quantity 5, which 
seems to be one roller table per machine. Do you require a single roller table per unit to be installed on either side of 
the inspection tunnel, or two per unit for both entry and exit? 
 
Answer: Line 11 should be a quantity of 10, which is two (2) per unit, one (1) entry and (1) exit. Two roller tables/feeder 
conveyors per machine (as seen in the picture below). These changes have been completed and a revised form 
provided on the website.  The new form is named Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (3). Do not use the 
previously provided forms. 

 
 

  
 
Question 8: In Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (2), Line 21 (Feeder conveyor for 145180-2is) shows quantity 
1. Do you require a single feeder conveyor for this unit to be installed on either side of the inspection tunnel, or two for 
both entry and exit? 
 
Answer: Line 21 should be a quantity of two (2), which is two (2) per unit, one (1) entry and one (1) exit. Two roller 
tables/feeder conveyors per machine (as seen in the picture below). These changes have been completed and a 
revised form attached on the website.  The revised form is named Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (3). Do not 
use the previously provided forms. 

 
 
Question 9: In Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (2), Line 10 (Preventative Maintenance Inspections - PMI) 
shows quantity 20 for 5 machines (1 yearly PMI / 4 years / 5 machines.) Line 26 also has quantity 20 for 1 machine 
during 4 years. Please confirm if quantity for line 26 is correct. 
 
Answer: Line 26 should be a quantity of five (5). These changes have been completed and a revised form attached on 
the website.  The revised form is named Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (3). Do not use the previously 
provided forms. 
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Question 10: Will you need “Lift Tables” (Lifts) for the 145180-2is, Bulk Scanner? 
 
Answer: Yes, we will need two (2), one (1) on the entry and one (1) on the exit. I have added a line for this in the 
revised form, Price and Cost, Attachment A-REVISED (3), line #32 is the cost of the lifts and Line #33 is the Installation 
of the lifts at the time of the unit installation.  This was added in the revised form, which has been provided on the 
website, as an attachment you can download and complete.  Do not use the previously provided forms. 
 
This is an example (pictured below) of the lift for taking packages up to and down from the conveyor of the 145180-2is, 
machine. Lift table like the one shown below: 
The approximate dimensions of each table are 60” x 120” x 16”. The recommendation is to create a pit on either side of 
the X-Ray machine so the tables are recessed in the floor, which is the easiest way to load/unload packages. The 
dimensions given are approximate and the bidder should identify the size needed to match the Unit/Machine in the 
response. 
 
 

 
 
Question 11: Will the bidder need to create pits/holes where the X-Ray machine will be installed or will the State have 
this prepared prior to installation? 
 
Answer: The bidder will need to include this in their response and if, they can provide this type of service.  The cost 
should be submitted on Line #34. The bidder should state if they can or cannot provide this service on Line #34, 
Column H, Description.  Following the instructions on the form for final calculation. If the bidder cannot provide this 
service, remove the quantity from the form.  If not provided the pit/hole will be completed by the State prior to 
installation.  
 
Question 12: In section C.1.1 the OMES seems to look for suppliers for a variety of items, including metal detectors, 
however in section C.2 (specifications) there are no specifications related to metal detectors at all.  All the 
specifications are for x-ray machines. 
So, my question is: is this solicitation only for x-ray machines or is it for all the items listed in section C.1.1? 
 
Answer: This solicitation is for all the items listed in Section C.1.1 and all the items you can provide that are in the 
scope of security equipment and services. 
 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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